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MEMORANDUM

TO: Historic Resources Commission F-2
FROM: Jennifer Pruitt, Principal Planner
DATE: May 10, 2012

SUBJECT: HRC-12-012 HRC Workshop — April 19, 2012 follow up

The purpose of the workshop was to discuss specific items over the past year, which the
Historic Resources Commission (HRC) has expressed an interest related to historic
preservation. The Planning Division received several topics from the HRC worthy of discussion.
The following topics were discussed at the workshop, no action was taken.

¢ Historic Resources Process

* HRC Window Replacement process
-Presentation by window replacement expert David Larkin of Capital Glass.

* HRC Exterior Wood Material Replacement process
-Presentation by 30 year wood milling expert Chuck Roberts.

* Historic Preservation Month May 2012
-2012 Scavenger Hunt
-2012 Historic Preservation Award

The workshop was well attended and the information provided by the speakers was acceptably

received by the HRC members and the members of the public in attendance. Future workshop
topics and future workshop dates will be discussed at the May 10, 2012, meeting.
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